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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 13 December 2019 2:01 PM
To: C Meenachi - III (Meenachi@iii.com.sg)
Subject: III Ref: TBA// LKK REF: CC4/III19021318/Kpb3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC 8003J(III) 

AND SLB 7997A ON 29/11/2019]
Attachments: SCENE PHOTOS FROM THIRD PARTY.pdf

Your Ref: PC8003J                                  Without Prejudice 
Our Ref: CC4/III19021318/Kpb3 
  
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC 8003J(III) AND SLB 7997A ON 29/11/2019 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
  
Please be informed that third party had rejected our offer at 50/50 and submitted scene photos for our review. 
Scene photos from third party had been uploaded in Merimen. 
 
Based on the photos, there were only 2 lanes from the right for vehicles to make a right turn at the junction. 
However, the final position our insured bus is unlikely that he was making a right turn on the 2nd right lane. We are 
of the view that third party version is more probable.  
 
Kindly let us have your views/instruction in Merimen. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
“Best Wishes for Merry Christmas, and Happy New Year 2020” 

 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 
 


